
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


May 5, 2015 7:00 PM AUDITORIUM AND ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: AUDITORIUM 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 5, 2015. 


 


2.  Public Presentation of the 2015-2016 Proposed Budget:  
a. Introductions:  Edward Magin 
b. Presentation of the 2015-16 Proposed Budget 
c. Public Participation/Proposed Budget Question and Answer Period  
d. Board of Education Candidates: John Boogaard, Edward Magin 


 
At the conclusion of the budget presentation, the meeting will reconvene in Room 210.  It is anticipated that 
the Board will enter Executive Session at this time. 


 


3.  Reports and Updates: 
a. Principal and Director Reports: 
b. Student Update: Jessica Wright 
c. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:  
d. Business Administrator’s Update: 
e. Superintendent’s Update:  
f. Good News: 
g. Other 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 14, 2015. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2015. 


 
b. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 
 


c. Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Treasurer Reports for March 2015. 
 


  







2 
 


d. Approval of Over Night Senior Trip 
Paul Benz, Brian Reed and Kathy Hoyt organize a camping trip to Alleghany State Park each year as 
a Senior Class celebration.  The trip is scheduled for June 5-7, 2015 and will be chaperoned by a 
number of staff members.  Transportation will be provided by school buses.  Parental permission 
has been secured and the District will incur no costs. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Senior Class overnight camping trip to Alleghany State 
Park on June 5-7 2015 at no cost to the District. 
 


e. Microsoft Settlement Funds 
Bob Magin is recommending the approval of a resolution to accept, budget and spend $52,569.77 in 
settlement funds from the Microsoft class action lawsuit.  In essence, these funds are 
reimbursements of expenditures we made in prior years.  These funds are specifically being used, 
as required, to purchase hardware and software.  After a discussion with our auditors, the most 
efficient way to access these funds it to have the Board of Education increase our current budget to 
spend these reimbursements.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Whereas the district has received $52,569.77 in settlement funds from a Microsoft class action 
lawsuit: and, 
 Whereas Raymond Wager, CPA, external auditor,  has recommended an increase to the current 
budget in order to spend the funds in the 2014-15 school year; now, 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, amends the 2014-2015 budget to increase appropriations 
code A2630-220-05-0000 by $29,586.00 and appropriations code A2630-460-05-0000 by 
$22,938.77.  This total increase of $52,569.77 is to be funded using the Microsoft Settlement Funds 
recorded in revenue code A2707.000. 
 


f. Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 


 1130-Number of Members and Terms of Office [revised] 
 1510-Regular Board Meetings & Rules [revised] 
 3120-School District Standards & Guidelines for Webpage Publishing [revised] 
 5120-School District Budget Hearing [revised] 


 5410-Purchasing: Competitive Bidding and Offering [new]  
 5411- Procurement of Goods and Services [new] 
 5412-Alternative Formats for Instructional Materials [new] 


 6411-Use Email in the School District [revised] 
 6562-Employment of Retired Persons [revised] 
 7110-Comprehensive Student Attendance [revised] 
 7313-Suspension of Students [revised] 
 7512-Student Physicals [revised] 
 7660-Parent Involvement for Children with Disabilities [revised] 


8450-Home Tutoring [revised] 
 


g. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Jeffrey Drake 


 Mr. Drake, an elementary teacher at the Middle School, has submitted a letter of resignation for 
the purpose of retirement.  Jeff has served the students of the district for over 37 years. 







3 
 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 


Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service the letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement from Jeffrey Drake effective with the close of business 
on June 30, 2015. 


 


2. Rescind Letter of Resignation – Sharon Miner 
 The Board approved Mrs. Miner’s letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement effective 


June 30, 2015.  Mrs. Miner has submitted a request to rescind the letter as she wishes to 
continue her position as a Cleaner.  


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the withdrawal of the letter of resignation for 
the purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner. 


 


3. Permanent Appointment – Karen Meyer 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Karen Meyer to a permanent appointment as a Teacher 
Aide. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Karen Meyer 
as a Teacher Aide, effective May 25, 2015. 


 


4. Permanent Appointment – Stacy Pisanelli 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Stacy Pisanelli to a permanent appointment as a school 
Nurse. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Stacy Pisanelli 
as a School Nurse, effective December 1, 2015. 


 


5. Appoint Long Term Substitute Special Education Teacher – Rebecca Herko 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Rebecca Herko as a Long 
Term Substitute Special Education Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional SWD B-2 and SWD 1-6 
Appointment Date: May 11 – June 24, 2015   
Salary: $200.00/day 


 


6. Appoint Long Term Substitute Teaching Assistant – Genne MacArthur 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Genne MacArthur as a 
Long Term Substitute Teaching Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Permanent Elementary PreK – 6, and Professional Literacy B-6 
Appointment Date: April 28 – June 24, 2015   
Salary: $87.38/day 
 


  







4 
 


7. Appointment Correction – Emily Marushak 
Emily Marushak was appointed to a three year probationary position as a Special Education 
teacher in August 2012.  During this time she has also taught Mathematics at least 40% of her 
time, which she is certified to do.  Her original appointment must be corrected to reflect not 
only the tenure track of Special Education, but also for Mathematics. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Emily Marushak as a Special Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record 
check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD 7-12-Mathematics 
Tenure Area:  Special Education and Mathematics 
Probationary Period:  August 28, 2012 – August 27, 2015 
Salary: (2012 starting salary) Step B $39,989  
 


8. Leave of Absence – Amy Wiktorowicz 
High School Spanish teacher, Amy Wiktorowicz is requesting an unpaid child rearing leave of 
absence to commence at the start of the 2015-16 school year from approximately September 1 
– 27, 2015.  She plans to return to the classroom starting the last week of September. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for 
Amy Wiktorowicz from approximately September 1 – September 27, 2015. 
 


9. Co-Curricular Appointments 
Paul Benz and Mark Mathews have recommended individuals to fill co-curricular positions. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves following individual to fill a co-curricular 
position for the remainder of the 2014-15 school year. 
Name   Position  Step/Years Salary 
Christine Schwind Graduation Accompanist   $150 
Howard Skinner Festival of the Arts Coord 2 5 $747 prorated from 4/16/15 
Michael Witkiewitz Art Club Advisor 1 1 $1,110 prorated from 4/16/15 
Alex Richwalder Solofest Advisor   $22/hr. max. $176.00 
Kimberlee Dobbin MS Spring Concert Accompanist  $150 
 


5.  Information Items:  
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Thank you letter 


 


6.  Public Participation: 
This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  








April 14, 2015                                                                               80 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


APRIL 14, 2015  7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 


approximately 35 students, staff and guests.   
   


ABSENT/EXCUSED Jessica Wright 
 


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Judi Buckalew moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of April 14, 2015. 


 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS Joe Barravecchio addressed the Board regarding a fundraiser sponsored 


by the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association.  The proceeds from 
the pasta dinner being held on May 19th will go to the Wounded Warrior 
Project. 


 
3. PRESENTATIONS Athletic Director, Kathy Hoyt, recognized student athletes of the week 


for winter sports.  All students remained in good academic standing, 
exhibited good behavior and showed improved performance in their 
sport. 


 
4a. POLICY COMMITTEE Danny Snyder discussed the policies that are listed on the agenda for 


approval.   
 
4b. BUILDINGS & GROUNDS Ed Magin reported that the committee is considering maintenance 


upgrades to existing buildings through a capital project proposal.  A 
Building Condition Survey is currently being conducted and should be 
ready by late summer for the committee to consider. 


 
4d. BUDGET COMMITTEE The Committee did a final review of the budget.  They are pleased that 


no programs were cut.  The budget is reasonable and sustainable. 
 
4e. GOOD NEWS UPK registration took place last week at the elementary school. Math 


and ELA curriculum were shared with parents at that meeting.  Ed Magin 
spoke of the Green Fins swimming program for elementary students.  
John Boogaard gave kudos to the Middle School Musical. 


 
5a. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM Melanie Stevenson reported that the NYS School Report Card would be  
AND INSTRUCTION UPDATE presented in detail at the next board meeting.   
 







April 14, 2015                                                                               81 
 


  







April 14, 2015                                                                               82 
 


5b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Bob Magin highlighted the recommendations made by the Budget  
UPDATE Committee.  The total proposed budget is $26,593,836.  It is a 2.9% 


increase over last year but will constitute a zero percent increase in the 
tax levy. 


 
5c ADOPT 2015-16 BUDGET Andrew Mathes moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
proposed 2015-2016 Budget in the amount of $26,593,836.00. 
 


5d. REAL PROPERTY TAX  Lucinda Collier moved and john Boogaard seconded the following  
REPORT CARD motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax Report 
Card for the 2015-2016 tax year. 


  
5e. SUPERINTENDENT UPDATE Steve Vigliotti thanked Bob Magin and the members of the Budget 


Committee for their diligence and hard work in developing a budget that 
is reasonable and that promoted the educational programs of the 
district. 


 
 Mr. Vigliotti discussed the 2015-16 Academic calendar as well as the 


2015-16 Board Meeting calendar.  Based on questions and concerns, he 
will revise the Board Meeting calendar and present it at the next 
meeting. 


 
 Judi Buckalew moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
postponement of the vote to accept the Board of Education Meeting 
Calendar [agenda item 6e] until the April 22, 2015 meeting. 


 
6. CONSENT AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 


motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, 
L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
6a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2015. 


 
6b. CSE/CPSE RECOMMENDATIONS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of 


the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 







April 14, 2015                                                                               83 
 


February 3 and 23, 2015, March 4, 11, 12, 13, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23 and 24, 
2015 and April 8, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to implement 
the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number: 13480  13488  12996  12535   12883  12890   12762 
12429   12671  13496   12417  11781  12727   12487  12402  12235  12157 
  13348  13402   11384   11987   1335   13495  11726   13206   11821   13505  
11405  12228  10565   13490 11273   10480   13428   12960   13243    IEP 
Amendments:    13083   13504   11209   11010   11523   
 


6c SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
6d. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Treasurer Reports for February 2015. 


 
6f ACCEPT BID: Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SAND FILTRATION SYSTEM Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 


awarding a bid to construct the North Rose - Wolcott Elementary Septic 
Remediation Project to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
meeting the bid specifications. 
Bidder Amount 
LaValley Brothers Construction, Inc. $209,217.00 
10643 Ridge Road, POB 208 
Wolcott, New York 14590 


  
6g. DISSOLUTION; Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
EXTRACLASSROOM ACCOUNTS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


dissolution of three Middle School Extraclassroom Activity accounts and 
authorizes the funds to be credited to the Student Council account as 
follows: 


 8th Grade Dinner Club: $763.85  
 Gotcha Club: $634.63 
     Instrumental Music Club: $42.26 
 
6h. FUND SURPLUS AGREEMENT This Fund Surplus Resolution Agreement And Release (“Agreement”) is 


by and between the North Rose - Wolcott CSD (“District”), 11631 Salter-
Colvin Road, Wolcott, NY 14590, and the Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services Rensselaer - Columbia - Greene Counties (“Questar 
III”, which shall be defined to include Questar III’s Board members, 
administrators, officers, employees, attorneys, agents, representatives, 
successors and assigns), 10 Empire State Boulevard, Castleton, NY 
12033.  The District and Questar III may be referred to collectively 
herein as the “Parties.” 


  WHEREAS, Questar III retained D’Arcangelo & Co, LLP 
(“D’Arcangelo”) to conduct an independent audit of the funds that 
Questar III has accrued for purposes of satisfying future liabilities for 
post-retirement and other post-employment benefits (“OPEB”); and 


  WHEREAS, D’Arcangelo issued an Agreed-Upon Procedures Report 
on July 21, 2014 (the “Report”) which, among other things, confirmed 







April 14, 2015                                                                               84 
 


the total balance of funds accrued by Questar III for OPEB purposes as of 
June 30, 2013 and, of that balance, amounts that could be returned to the 
component and non-component school districts who participated in the 
relevant programs conducted by Questar III (“Accrual Amount”); and 


  WHEREAS, the Questar III Board has adopted a plan by which the 
OPEB Accrual Amount will be returned to such component and non-
component school districts (the “Plan”), utilizing the basis for return set 
forth in the Report, and  


  WHEREAS, the Plan has received approval from the State Education 
Department; and 


  WHEREAS, the Parties hereto wish to memorialize the terms by 
which the District will participate in the Plan; 


  NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
  1.   Questar III will return to the District a total of $1,026.43 (the 


“Payment Amount”), which by this Agreement shall be deemed to 
constitute the District’s full and complete entitlement to its share of the 
OPEB Accrual Amount.  The Payment Amount shall be returned over a 
period not to exceed five years as follows: 


 District:  North Rose - Wolcott CSD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  The Payment Amount as set forth above shall be returned in the 


form of a credit against the amount that the District otherwise is 
required to contribute to Questar III for non-component district CoSer 
charges in each of the school years set forth in the Payment Schedule 
above. If the portion of the Payment Amount to be returned in any 
school year exceeds the amount that the District must otherwise remit to 
Questar III, the excess balance shall be added to the portion of the 
Payment Amount to be returned in the next subsequent school year 
pursuant to the above Payment Schedule.  If any such excess balance 
remains after the final year of the Payment Schedule, the excess balance 
shall be credited against the District’s required contribution to Questar 
III in the next subsequent school year, and any additional school years as 
may be necessary to fully return the Payment Amount to the District.  In 
no case shall Questar III be required to return any portion of the 
Payment Amount in the form of a cash payment to the District, or in any 
other manner except as set forth herein. 


  2.   The District hereby accepts the return of the Payment Amount, as 
set forth herein, as full and complete satisfaction of any claim or 
entitlement the District would otherwise have, by law, contract, equity 
or otherwise, to return of any portion of the Accrual Amount.   


  3.   In consideration for the return of the Payment Amount as set 
forth herein, the District hereby releases and discharges Questar III from 
any and all obligations, claims or liabilities, of any nature, that relate to 
the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the date of 
execution of this Agreement, and the District hereby agrees that it will 


Year ending  
June 30, 2016 
 


OPEB Accruals Return toe  
Credited to  
Administrative Levy 


% of Total Return 
 to District 


 $1,026.43  100 
Total Return of 


OPEB Accruals to 
District 


$1,026.43  100 







April 14, 2015                                                                               85 
 


not commence, maintain or cooperate with any action, proceeding or 
claim in law or equity, of any nature or in any forum, against Questar III 
in relation to the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up 
to the date of execution of this Agreement, which shall include but not be 
limited to any action, proceeding or claim in law or equity, seeking to 
recover (a) any portion of the Accrual Amount beyond that which is set 
forth in this Agreement, or (b) any other payment or relief that relates in 
any way to the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to 
the date of execution of this Agreement. 


  4.   The District agrees that presentation of this Agreement shall 
serve as the District’s unqualified and irrevocable consent to discontinue 
with prejudice any action, proceeding or claim in law or equity, 
commenced or maintained by or on behalf of the District and/or its 
officers in violation of the terms of this Agreement. 


  5.   The Parties affirm that this Agreement fully and completely sets 
forth the agreed upon resolution of any rights, entitlements or claims 
that the District may have in relation to the Accrual Amount, and that no 
other promises or agreements have been made or would be effective in 
relation to the Accrual Amount. 


  6.   The District and Questar III hereby each respectively affirm that 
the execution of this Agreement has been authorized by action of its 
Board of Education. 


  
6i APPROVAL OF POLICIES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following new and/or revised policies: 
#1332-Duties of the School District Treasurer [revised] 
#3220-Use of Service Animals [new] 
#3280-Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment [revised] 
#3281-Use of School Facilities by the Boy Scouts & Patriotic Youth 
Groups [new] 
#3411-Prohibition of Weapons on School Grounds [revised] 
#5110-Budget Planning [revised] 
#5770-Financial Accountability [revised] 
#6111-Testing Misconduct [new] 
#6130-Evaluation of Personnel [revised] 
#6220-Temporary Personnel [revised] 
#7220-Graduation Requirements [revised] 
#7240-Student Records [revised] 
#7617-Declassification of Students with Disabilities [revised] 
#7630-Appointment & Training of CSE Committee Members [revised] 
#8312-Animals in School-Instructional [revised] 


 
6j. 2015-16 ACADEMIC Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CALENDAR  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


Academic Calendar for the 2015-2016 school year. 
 


6k1. CHANGE RETIREMENT DATE   Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SHARON MINER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law rescinds the 


resolution of June 13, 2015 to accept the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner, effective September 3, 2015, 
and,  







April 14, 2015                                                                               86 
 


 Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts an updated letter of resignation for the purpose 
of retirement from Sharon Miner, effective June 30, 2015. 


6k2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SUSAN PIERCE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation from Susan Pierce as a Food Service Helper, 
effective April 3, 2015. 


 
6k3 LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MEGAN LOWN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation from Megan Lown as an Elementary teacher, 
effective with the close of business on June 30, 2015 


 
6k4. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
IRMA REED Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Irma Reed as a bus driver, effective April 6, 
2015. 


 
6k5. APPT SR. CLERK/TYPIST Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AMY REED Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Amy Reed as a Senior 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, 12 
mos./yr., $12.50/hr. for a total estimate annual salary of $24,375, 
prorated to a start date of April 15, 2015. 


 
6k6. APPT. RECREATION ATT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BRENDA MEYERS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Brenda Meyers as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. 
effective April 15, 2015.  


 
JUSTIN WHITE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of Justin White as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. 
effective April 15, 2015. 


 
6k7. COACHING APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful 
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Position:     Step Years      $ Amount 
Modified Track Andrew Episcopo 1 1 $1989 


 
6k8. APPT. VOLUNTEERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
Malecka Pickard Michele Morales    
Makayla Webber  Brandon Kaempffe 
 







April 14, 2015                                                                               87 
 


6k9. OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
FBLA CLUB Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Club overnight field trip to 
Rochester, NY on April 15 – 17, 2015, with transportation provided by 
the district. Jennifer Judge will serve as chaperones and the trip will be 
paid for by fundraising and through the FBLA treasury. 


7. INFORMATION ITEMS The following information items were given to the Board:  Claims 
Auditor Reports, Letters to Legislators 


 
8, PUBLIC ACCESS No one had questions for the Board regarding discussions during this 


meeting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 8:10 PM for the purpose of discussing the continued 
employment of specific individuals. 


 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 8:57 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT Andrew Mathes moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:58 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     __________________________________________________ 
     Clerk, Board of Education  
 








April 22, 2015                                                                         88 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


 APRIL 22, 2015 7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Danny Snyder, Izetta 
Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 


approximately 12 staff and guests.   
   


ABSENT/EXCUSED John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes, Jessica Wright 
 


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin,  D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of April 22, 2015. 


 
2 PUBLIC ACCESS No one spoke. 
 
3. PRESENTATIONS Melanie Stevenson, Director of Curriculum & Instruction, Jennifer 


Hayden, North Rose Elementary Principal, Mark Mathews, Middle School 
Principal, and Paul Benz, High School Principal, provided the Board with 
a comprehensive outline of the programs and initiatives being employed 
to student achievement.   


 
4. POLICY COMMITTEE Danny Snyder reported that a number of policies have been presented 


for a first reading.  The committee will meet soon to review and 
recommend more policies. 


 
5a. LTR. OF INTENT TO RETIRE Judi Buckalew moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from James Finn effective with the close of business on May 
15, 2015. 


 
5b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Robert Magin reported on plans to present the 2015-16 spending plan to 


the community and to faculty and staff. 
 
5. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM North Rose - Wolcott in partnership with other districts in Wayne Finger 


Lakes BOCES will be participating in a P-Tech Grant.  The New York State 
Pathways in Technology Early College High School (NYS P-TECH) 







April 22, 2015                                                                         89 
 


program will prepare students for high-skills jobs of the future in 
technology, manufacturing, healthcare and finance.   


 
 A representative from BOCES will provide the Board with more 


information at a future meeting. 
 
5c. SUPERINTENDENT Mr. Vigliotti expressed his appreciation for the level and focus of the 


work Principals and Directors are doing to help the District excel student 
achievement.  


 
5d1. ELECTION OF WFL BOCES Lucinda Collier moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following  
BOARD MEMBERS motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin,  D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott 


Central School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 22, 2015 for 
Jeanne Durfee to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a 
three year term effective July 1, 2015. 


 
 Edward Magin moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. Magin, D. 
Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott 


Central School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 22, 2015 for 
O. J. Sahler to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three 
year term effective July 1, 2015. 


 
 Danny Snyder moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


    
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott 


Central School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 22, 2015 for 
Lynn Gay to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three 
year term effective July 1, 2015. 


  
5d2. 2015-16 WFL BOCES Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott 


Central School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 22, 2015 for 
approval of the 2015-16 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the 
Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the 
amount of $3,054,904.00. 


 







April 22, 2015                                                                         90 
 


6. CONSENT AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 
motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
6a. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
6b. READING DOG PROGRAM Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
the Superintendent of Schools to implement the Reading Dog Program in 
accordance with the Procedures, Guidelines and Requirements, which 
are on file at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School and the District 
Office, effective April 22, 2015.  


 
6c. ATHLETIC PLACEMENT  WHEREAS, Section 135.4(c) (7) (li) (a) (4) of the Regulations of the  
PROCESS Commissioner of Education provides for a board of education to permit 


pupils in grades  no lower than seventh grade to compete on 
Interscholastic athletic teams organized for senior high school pupils, or 
senior high school pupils to compete  on interscholastic  athletic teams 
organized  for pupils in the seventh and eighth grades; and 


  WHEREAS, these pupils  are to be allowed to compete  at levels that 
are appropriate to their physical maturity, physical fitness, and sport 
skills in relationship to other pupils in accordance with the standards 
established by the Commissioner of Education; and 


  WHEREAS, the State Education Department issues the competition 
standards for these pupils to compete under a program called the 
Athletic Placement Process; 


  THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District Board of Education shall permit pupils to compete after 
successfully completing the Athletic Placement Process for the requested 
sport and level. 


 
6d. TRANSPORTATION  Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott  
EFFICIENCY STUDY Central School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 


Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Business 
Administrator to execute a contract on behalf of the District to conduct a 
study on District-wide administrative and operational transportation 
efficiency with Transportation Advisory Services, 7512 Dr. Phillips Blvd., 
Ste. 50-905 • Orlando, FL 32819 in the amount of $1,350 plus expenses 
not to exceed $650.00. 


 
6e. BOARD OF EDUCATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MEETING CALENDAR: 2015-16 Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


Board of Education Meeting Calendar for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
6f1. LEAVE OF ABSENCE   Whereas, the Board of Education, by resolution dated September 16,  
REQUEST MODIFICATION 2015, approved an unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Christine  
CHRISTINE SCHWIND Schwind to be affective from approximately December 22, 2014 – June 


30, 2015; and, 







April 22, 2015                                                                         91 
 


  Whereas, Christine Schwind has indicated by written notice in 
accordance with the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association 
Agreement that she wishes to return to her teaching position on 
Wednesday, May 13, 2015; 


  Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
the modification of the original unpaid leave of absence approval to an 
end date of May 12, 2015. 


 
6f2. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ASHELY KRUL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Ashley Krul as a Registered Nurse, effective 
May 4, 2015. 


 
6f3. APPT CHAIR FOR ANNUAL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MEETING/BUDGET VOTE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Elizabeth Cotten as the Chairperson of the Annual 
Meeting/Budget Vote on May 19, 2015. 


 
6f4. APPT. ELECTION WORKERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals to work at the May 19, 2015 Budget Vote to serve 
as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors of Election, and Assistant 
Clerks at $8.75 per hr. and Voting Machine Custodian at $100.00 per 
machine: 
Name Name Name Name 
Dave MacDougall  Elizabeth Cotten Vikki Murphy Dorothy Wiggins 
Karen Thiemann  Elizabeth Davenport  Helga Raymond Sharon Roberts 
Doris LaValley Karen Girard Weiss Ruth Martin Crystal Jewel 
 


6f5. TERMINATION: Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DENA BINGHAM Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


termination of employment of Dena Bingham as a School Monitor on 
probationary status, effective April 22, 2015. 


 
6f6. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TAMMY FARNSWORTH Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation from Tami Farnsworth as an Elementary teacher, 
effective with the close of business on June 30, 2015. 


 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS An article from Lakeshore News was shared with the Board. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. Magin 
D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 8:20 PM for the purpose of discussing the continued 
employment of specific individuals. 


 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 8:45 PM. 







April 22, 2015                                                                         92 
 


 
ADJOURNMENT Izetta Younglove moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote  J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. Magin 
D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:47 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     __________________________________________________ 
     Clerk, Board of Education  
 
  








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeNew Sub Don't call


As of May 5 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 11/18/2014


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bridson Robyn 315-748-3274 All K-4 Chi. Ed 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/19/2014


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Calaman Keith 716-310-8732 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 11/18/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carey Wanda 315-905-4034 All UPK-4 XX 8/19/2014


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 1/13/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ceccarelli Becky 315-587-2520 MS AND HS ONLY Sp. Ed N-12, El. Ed N-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x


Converse Samantha 814-873-8818 All K-12 Early Childhood Ed B-Gr 2  8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Converse Victoria 315-879-5447 5-12 ONLY NO NRE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741
Teacher Aide-MS Library 
Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x
Cupelo Gregory 315-569-5126 All 9-12 BLDG. SUB 9/26/2014 X X X X


D'Amato Alfreda 315.923.7186 HS ONlY Sub  RN CELL: 585.490.8165 8/19/2014


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x


Duprey Cynthia 315-548-5750 All Gr. 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Eaton Jeremy 315-750-4358 Sub for Amy Plowe @ HS Spl. Education 3/2/2015


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/19/2014 x x x x
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466
K-4 Speech Reading 
Resource Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Gerstner Ashleigh 315-594-6679 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


2


As of May 5 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/19/2014


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 7-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/19/2014 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson (Trine) Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 12/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jewell Crystal 315-587-9328 FHE and NRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Johnson Amy 315.483.2617 K-5 Retiree Teacher spl ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Johnson Steven 315.439.1125 All 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 11/18/2014 x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 10/23/2014 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Malinowski Margaret 585-346-6027 K-4 NRE BLDG SUB 1/27/2015 x x x x x
Malone Susan 315-564-5239 All 5 - 8 8/19/2014


Maloney Andrew 315-626-3648 All 7-12 HS BLDG. SUB PHYS. ED 8/19/2014 x x x x x x Not available/do not call


Martin Gordon 315.587.4844 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Ony ELA 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Miller Leah 315.947.5790 High School only Tasst/ Phys Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Milliman Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morgan Rhonda 315-879-4028 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Murphy David 315.594.8690 Adminstration Only 8/19/2014


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


3


As of May 5 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Penta Nicole 315.530.3021 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/19/2014


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Randall Jamie 315-573-0192 All K-12 Mon/Wed/Fri ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 4/14/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 All k-12 xx 11/18/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Shear Mindy 315-945-6384 K-4 teacher+ RN-K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Sherman Ashly 585-406-1486 All K-4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 All 5-12 up to 3 hrs in AM/1 hr in PM 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 RN - all K-12 RN 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 3/24/2015 x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 5-8 only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Swasty Maja 315-282-7080 AT Middle School ONLY 5/5/2015 x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Waldron Christopher 315-879-1444 All K-12 XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Peggy RN NRWE ONLY 4//22/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Wren Susan 315.594.2826 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


4


As of May 5 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Yonker Todd 513-309-2105 All K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


5


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call


5/5/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Baker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Batzold Lynne Anne 315-576-3110 12/16/2014 x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Bingham Bruce 315-341-8311 10/23/2013 x x x x x


Blankenberg Kayla 315-359-0223 2/10/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Janice 315-483-4997 5/28/2014 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Carey Wanda 315-313-2541 6/25/2014 x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 11/18/2014 x x x x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 9/19/2012 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-726-5361 4/22/2015 x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-594-1741 6/10/2008 x


Denk William 315-587-9664 12/19/2006 x x x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Ehrne Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 x K-4 only


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


6


5/5/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlerchia Tyler 315-576-3865 6/15/2011 x


Interlerhia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x
Jackson 
(Trine) Kimberly 315-594-8206 8/24/2010 x x x x 315-350-1665 cell


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kendt Dawn 315-576-7883 9/6/2011 x x x J.Walker ok'd 9/2/11


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 x


Lancaster Donald 585-455-9555 10/14/2014 x


Lasher Richard 315-587-9794 82/27/07 x


Legacy Wayne 315-594-1857 12/16/2014 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Martin Ruth 315-412-5871 3/23/2010 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Mehegan Jenifer 315-558-7127 2/9/2011 x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 x x x


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Murphy Vickie 315--594-8690 6/25/2003 x summer only


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 6/8/2004 x x 315-398-2196 cell


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Petty Viola 315-944-7372 12/14/2011 x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


7


5/5/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Rypma Charles 315-923-5089 12/19/012 x x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 10/14/2014 X X


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 3/12/2014 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 11/28/2007 x x


Stevenson Craig 315-483-8682 2/12/2014 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Amy Jo 315 382-8198 2/10/2015 x


Walzer Deborah 315-594-1349 5/25/2010 x x


Washburn Velarie 315-573-2074 1/11/2011 x x


Webber Jessica 315-945-4638 9/28/2010 x prefers nights
587-4831 a  


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 3/27/2013 x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Wigfield Richard 315-587-9360 4/28/2010 x x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List








































































I
LL


WH
4:


H
r


2
.


I


t U
U


Lf
H


F>
H


H
fH


g
H


U







-


--)n19J\tor\1_


C
*y


o‘n
r


-—


—-!(3TT;


wt)° 3>nci;j,z


PCW


cV}flPuo


a*w


oTc3qwWUE311Xy1wic





